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MEMOPRiDUM FOR: R. Reid, Chief, Operating Reactors Branch #4, Division
of Operating Reactors

FROM: G. Lainas, Chief, Plant Systems Branch, Division of
Operating Reactors

SUBJECT: CONSULTANTS' REPORT ON FIRE PROTECTION

Facility: Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Pcwer Plant, Units 1 and 2
Licnesee: ' Baltimore Gas and Electric Company (BG&E)
Docket No.: 50-317 and 30-318
Responsible Branch: ORB #4
Project Manager: M. Conner
Reviewing Branch: Plant Systems Branch
Status: DSER Issued; Open Issues to be Resolved

Brookhaven National Laboratory under the contract to the NRC has
_

provided the consultants' report on the subject evaluation. A copy of
the report is attached herein. Those consultants' recommendations that
are not included in the SER are discussed in Appendix B to the SER
which is also attached. Both documents should be included in the fire
protection SER which is to be issued.
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Enclosure:
1. 3NL Censultants' Report
2. Appandix 3 to SER
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cc w/ enclosure:
E. Case
D. Eisenhut
W. Gamrnill
B. Grimes
R. Ferguson
T. Wambach
V. Benaroya
P. Matthews
S. Hanauer
T. Lee
G. Lainas
E. Conner
R. Hall (BNL)
E. MacDougall, (BNL)
J. Klevan, Consultant
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